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From: Kothur, Bheem

To: Mayberry, Eric

Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:23:10 AM

Attachments: Scan_16381.pdf

Hi Eric,

Please insert into OCULUS including e-mails under Permit application related documents.
The facility I.D.: FLD 065 680 613
Subject: Intent Public Notice

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem

From: Girard, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Girard@fccenvironmental.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:00 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott

Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Here you go Bheem.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lynn Girard

FCC Environmental, LLC
Tel: +1 281 668 3348 / Fax: +1 281 668 3378

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 7:43 AM

To: Girard, Lynn; Crandall, Scott
Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Hi Lynn and Scott,
It is just a reminder. Please send the Notarized actual ad article as soon as possible.
To Issue the final permit due date is fast approaching which is on September 12, 2103.

As you know | need final proof of PN before this date.
Thanks.
Bheem

From: Girard, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Girard@fccenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 9:47 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Bheem,

Here is the email with the proof that was to run Friday August 29t". | haven’t received that actual
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LEGAL NOTICES

f 1" STATE OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA DEBARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
" PROTECTION
PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE

THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL |

PROTECTION GIVES NOTICE OF ITS INTENT TO
ISSUE A PERMIT TO FCC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC, TO
ORPERATE A USED OIL PROCESSING FACILITY
LOCATED AT 105 South Alexander Street, Plant
City, FLORIDA 33563, HAVING ASSIGNED FACILITY
.D. NUMBER FLD 065 680 613,

The draft pennlt prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-160, 62-701, 62-710,
52-730, 62-740 and 62-762, of the Florida
Administrative  Code (F.A.C.), contains the
:onditions for permit numbers 30676-HO-007. The
sermit is intended to be issued to allow FCC
Environmental, LLC to operate a Used Ol
Processing Facility at 105 South Alexander Street,
Plant City, Florida'33563,

Copies of the permit application and the this draft
sermit are available for public inspection during
tormal business hours 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
Vionday through Friday, except legal holidays, at
“lorida Department of Environmental Protection,
Southwest District Office, 13051 N Telecom Pkwy,
remple Terrace, Florida 33637, (813) 470-5700 and
it 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mall Station #4560,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850) 245 8781.
zlectronic coples of the application and draft
jermit can be accessed In the Department's
JcULUS data system located

jin

A person whose substantial interests are affected
1y the ahove proposed agency action may petition
‘or an administrative determination (hearing)
inder Sections 120.569 and 120.57, FES. The
setition must contain the information set forth
sefow and must be filed (received) in the
Jepartment’s Office of General Counsel, 3900
Jommenwealth ' Boulevard, Mail Station #35,
rallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by
he permit applicant and any of the parties listed
selow must be filed within fourteen (14) days of
‘ecelpt of this Intent. Petitions: filed by any
sersons other than those entitled to written potice
inder section 120,60(3) of the Florida Statutes
nust be filed within fourteen (14) days of
jublication of this notice of intent or receipt of the
written notice, whichever occurs first. A petitioner
ihall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at
he address indicated above at the time of filing.
fhe failure of any person to file a petition within
his time period shall .constitute & waiver of that
serson’'s right to request an administrative
jetermination (hearing) under Sections 120.569
ind 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding
ind participate as a party to it. Any subsequent

ntervention (in a proceeding initiated by another |

sarty) will be only at the discretion of the
wesiding officer upon the filing of a metion in
:ompliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

\ petition that disputes the material facts on
vhich the Department's action is based must
:ontain the folluwing information:

a) The name, address, and telephone number of’
1ach petitioner, the applicant's name and address,
he Department Permit” File Number and the
ounty in which the project is proposed; and

b) A statement of how and whep each petitioner
eceived notice: of the Department's action or
woposed action; (c) A statement of how each
retitioner's substantial interests are affected by

he Department’s action or proposed action; (d) A
#atnmant nf. all  matarial  farte  dicnutad  hu

1ttp://dwmedms.dep.state.fl.us/Oculus/serviet/lo

——m——————

The Tampa Tribune

Published Daily
Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida

State of Florida }
County of Hillsborough } SS.

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared P. Chapman, who on oath says that
she is the Advertiser Accounting Analyst of The Tampa Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Tampa in Hillsborough County, Florida; that the attached copy of the

Legal Ads INTHE Tampa Tribune

In the matter of Legal Notices

was published in said newspaper in the issues of

08/29/2013

Affiant further says that the said The Tampa Tribune is a newspaper published at Tampa in
said Hillsborough County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Hillsborough County, Florida, each day and has been entered
as second class mail matter at the post office in Tampa, in said Hillsborough County, Florida
for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that she has neither paid nor promised any person, this
advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn to and subscribed by me, this & day

of AD.2XD\ =

Personally Known or Produced |dentification ____
Type of Identification Produced

Lot Q08P

Notary Public State of Florida
Charlotte A Offner

My Commission FF 008210
Expires 06/03/2017
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ad article in the mail yet, but expect it this week.

Is this good enough?

Lynn Girard

FCC Environmental, LLC
Tel: +1 281 668 3348 / Fax: +1 281 668 3378

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 7:54 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott
Cc: Girard, Lynn
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Hi Scott,

Is it published last week? Please let me know.
Thanks.

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:52 AM

To: 'Crandall, Scott'

Cc: Girard, Lynn

Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Great! and thanks for the update.
Bheem

From: Crandall, Scott [mailto:scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:44 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem

Cc: Girard, Lynn

Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Bheem

| received it and review it this morning. We are scheduling the ad in the Tampa Trib today.
Hopefully will run this week. As soon as we get confirmation from the paper Lynn Girard will
forward it to you.

Thx

Scott Crandall, PE
Director of EH&S & Risk Management
813-335-5341

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:14 AM
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To: Crandall, Scott
Cc: Glorioso, Vinnie
Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

Hello Scott,
Let me know you have received the Intent.

Also let me know when you are planning to PN this Intent Permit.
As you know sooner the better. Timing is everything.

Thanks.
Bheem

From: Epost HWRS
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:14 AM

To: scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com
Cc: Bahr, Tim; Goddard, Charles; McLean.Russ@epa.gov; Knauss, Elizabeth;

msparkman@plantcitygov.com; Miller, Randy J.; annie_dziergowski@fws.gov;
FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com; HaganK@bhillsboroughcounty.org;

Vinnie.glorioso@fccenvironmental.com; angelo.pausa@fccenvironmental.com; Bejnar, Tor; Eldredge,
Susan F.; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony

Subject: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the
attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of
a hard copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message
to epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to
verify receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change
in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this
information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or
higher to open properly. You may download a free copy of this software at

www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.htmil.

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use
Norton Anti-virus software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the
document. Please disregard this warning.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is
greatly appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached
document(s), please direct your questions to the contact person listed in the
correspondence.

Tim Bahr
Environmental Administrator
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Hazardous Waste Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection

E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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